
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

TO: Honorable City Council 

FROM: James A. Gallup, City Manager 

DATE: 13 December 2024 

SUBJECT: Request authorization to apply for 2025 RAISE Grant  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 The 2025 Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Notice 
of Funding Opportunity has been issued by the U.S. Department of Transportation.  

 Last year, the City of Jefferson City applied for the 2024 RAISE Grant to fund surface 
transportation improvements, including intersection and signalization improvements 
along the US Hwy 11-E corridor throughout town, but was unsuccessful.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Per the 2025 RAISE Grant NOFO, cost share is 80/20 match, unless the the applicant falls 
under one of the following three location designations: Rural, Area of Persistent Poverty, 
or Historically Disadvantaged Community. Estimated total cost: $17 Million. 

 

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION: 

 I would like to request authorization for the City of Jefferson City to apply for the 2025 
RAISE Grant opportunity. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Draft Resolution for consideration  

 2025 RAISE Grant Notice of Funding Opportunity 


